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PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

TO: Beloit Daily News
Stateline News
FROM: Brian Ramsey, Director of Parks & Leisure Services
DATE: June 2, 2014
RE: PUBLIC PLAYGROUND MEETING

The City of Beloit Parks & Leisure Services Division is planning on replacing the Playground
equipment in Townview Park this summer, and invites all local residents that reside near this
park to attend a Public Playground Meeting and to pick your favorite playground design for this
park!

The Parks & Leisure Services Division recently received a total of thirteen (13) various
proposals as submitted by seven (7) separate playground vendors for consideration in Townview
Park. Through and evaluation system designed by the City, the Playground Review Committee
has narrowed down the selection process to determine the top two (2) finalist. The purpose of
the Public Playground Meeting is to invite local residents, especially those with children, to
attend a short presentation where the playground vendors will highlight the best attributes of
their playground and encourage you to vote for their design. At the conclusion of the
presentations, all residence in attendance will have an opportunity to cast their vote for their
favorite playground design that they would like to see the City purchase and install in Townview
Park.

Therefore, if you are interested in selecting the playground for Townview Park, please plan on
attending this public meeting at 6:00pm on Wednesday, June 4" 2014 in the Clubhouse at the
Krueger Haskell Golf Course, located at 1611 Hackett Street, Beloit. Please call the Parks &
Leisure Services Administration Office at 608/364-2929 if you need any further details regarding
this meeting and your opportunity to participate in selecting the new playground for Townview
Park.




Townview Park
New Playground
VOTE FOR YOUR FAVORITE!
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